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To access the portal:

Go to — http://mysecurehealthdata.com

Select “Go To Portal”

Enter “User Name” — If you are new to the portal, this will be the email address that you provided to Dr. Flinn on the
“Privacy Notice Approvals and Acknowledgements” form that you signed.

Initial User Login Screen

MySECURE

healthdata.com

USER LOGIN SCREEN

Please type your User Name in the box below. Your User Name is typically your e-mail address which you gave
to your physidan.

*User Name saremisgersimsmmss e
A validation email is then sent to you with the Subject: Validation of User on MySecureHealthData.com.
Validation E-Mail - patient must click the Validation URL in this message to continue registration

From: NoReply @My SecureHealthData, com [mailto: MoReply @My SecureHealthData,com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:36 PM

To: documentation

Subject: Validation of User on MySecureHealthData. com

MySecureHealthData Services Notification

In order te complete the registration process, you must click on the URL below. Thank you.

Validation URL


http://www.carlflinnpeepers.com/
http://mysecurehealthdata.com/

Patient enters their User Information

MySECURE
sl User Information

*Last Name: Owens *First Name: carla

*E-Mail Address « tationi@ _com

*New Password seesseseses (Password must be 8 characters long or longer)
*Secret Question what is your mother's maiden name? 3-‘— g;iﬂgggg list

*Answer to Secret Question esess

e P —

Choose from a drop down list of Secret Questions

*Secret QIIESﬁOIl What is your mother's maiden name?
What is your mother's maiden name?
What is the name of your favorite pet?

*Answer to Secre|what is the name uf?our favarite tpeacher'?

What is your favorite color and number? (formatted like blue-7)
What is your favorite flower?

What is your favorite team mascot?

In what city were you born?

What is the name of your childhood best friend?

What is your favorite song?

What is the name of your favorite actor/actress?

At this point, the patient has access to their Health Record and Educational Resources on the
MySecureHealthData.com website.

Clinical Summaries (Health Record) and Educational Resources (Message) may be viewed.
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healthdata.com™

Delete Contact

Account Us

Member Record Record Owner

Patient Name  Description ™ Date View  Download Owner  Addr Contact Delete
Robert 18 Water Ave
) Health 03/31/2011 Larry Jenson
Smmons, Carla record 344 03:32 PM View Download | Johnson, |Everywhere, ST 555.133-4567 X

MD 12345

Robert |18 Water Ave
Larry Jenson
Miew Download | Johnson, |Everywhere, ST 555-123-4567

MD 12345

03/31/2011

sSimmons, Carla  Message 344 03:32 PM

|5

If you have any questions, or need further instructions, please call our office at 901-681-4040.

Thank you,

Carl E Flinn, MD



